

KYLE J. FROST

www.kylefrost.me | kyle@kylefrost.me | (850) 841-0679

SUMMARY

6+ years of self-taught experience with technology products ranging from desktops to smartphones. Proficient in many software applications and operating systems, including but not limited to: Apple's iWork, iLife, iOS, and OS X, Google's Android, and Microsoft's Office and Windows operating system. 3+ years of experience using Adobe's Creative Suite software including Photoshop, Premiere Pro, and After Effects. 5+ years of experience using Apple's Xcode to develop unique applications for the iOS platform. Professional, punctual, flexible, creative, and customer-/service-oriented. Offers unique combination of creative and analytical thinking and finding the balance between them when pertaining to situations such as problem solving and customer relations.

HIGHLIGHTS

- Team player
- Customer- and service-oriented
- Listening skills
- Reading and comprehension skills
- People-person
- Detail-oriented
- Written and oral communication skills
- Self taught in C, Objective-C, C#, SQL (Microsoft & MySQL), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, and some Java
- Energetic self-starter
- Reliable and punctual
- Time management skills
- Organized
- Excellent multitasker

EXPERIENCE

08.2014 to Current

EDI Analyst

Capital Health Plan – Tallahassee, FL

Built, modified, and maintained internal applications for use in file and information transfers between Capital Health Plan and healthcare providers. Ensured that data was sent securely between the two parties and in a timely manner in accordance with national guidelines. Used the C#, SQL, and VBScript programming languages to best deliver the product application that worked efficiently and consistently.

03.2012 to Current

Owner, Lead Developer

Kyle Frost Design – Tallahassee, FL & Orlando, FL

Worked on various applications for the iOS and Android platforms. Independently learned the Objective-C programming language and used Apple's Xcode to write and build software for iOS devices including iPad, iPhone, and iPod touch. Gained a self-taught knowledge of Apple software and how to use it to the best of its ability in order to accomplish what I intended. Offered free-lance support on Apple software and its operating systems (iOS and OS X) as well as Google's Android and Microsoft's Windows Phone to customers.

06.2014 to 07.2014

iOS Developer Intern

Grooveshark – Gainesville, FL

Worked on Grooveshark's iOS "Broadcasts" application. Implemented AirPlay and Chromecast functionality and designed a clean, intuitive solution into how to best cope with users facing edge cases for the two differing platforms. Wrote unit tests for the Broadcasts app to test the Grooveshark internal API integrity when written for the Objective-C programming language. Designed new ways for users to interact with the application and the iPhone's unique user interface.

- 05.2012 to 06.2014** **News Editor and Reviewer for TodaysiPhone.com**
PhoneDog Media, LLC – Tallahassee, FL & Orlando, FL
Wrote concise and engaging news stories within tight deadlines. Introduced fresh and new angles on previously-reported material to update and inform readers. Combined video, audio and graphics to effectively convey each story. Used products from technology companies to write reviews from first hand experience.
- 10.2012 To 06.2014** **Smartphone Ranking Expert**
PhoneDog Media, LLC – Tallahassee, FL & Orlando, FL
Reviewed smartphones from first hand experience and ranked them on a weekly basis to provide consumers a fair opinion on what is available.
- 05.2012 to 08.2012** **Computer Assistant Volunteer**
WorkForce plus – Tallahassee, FL
Assisted customers with computer issues and taught them how to use the various systems. Taught customers the basics of Microsoft Word and how to properly format various documents and navigate the software.
- 05.2011 to 07.2011** **Counselor**
Ocala Conservation Camp – Ocala, FL
Worked weekly with children aged 12-14 during summer of 2011 in training them to receive their hunter's license for the state of Florida.

EDUCATION

- 2009-2013 **High School Diploma**
Lawton Chiles High School – Tallahassee, FL
- 2013-2014 **2 Semesters**
University of Central Florida – Orlando, FL